Cullen, Christine

From: Curles, Kendell on behalf of Peacock, Valerie

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 10:13 AM

To: Ullo, Joseph

Cc: Pickett, Diane; Fields, Susan; Kiger, Wayne; davidvick@aud.state.fl.us; Fuller, Candie;
Cullen, Christine; Showalter, Jessica; Riley, Michelle; Watson, Brittany M.; Peacock,
Valerie

Subject: Final report for the Audit of Broward County Cleanup Contract S0479; Division of
Waste Management (Report: A-1516DEP-019)

Attachments: Final report for the Audit of Broward County Cleanup Contract S0479; Division of

Waste Management (Report A-1516DEP-019).pdf

Attached is the final report for the Audit of Broward County Cleanup Contract S0479; Division of Waste
Management (Report: A-1516DEP-019). Please let me know if you have any questions.

Valerie Peacock

CIA, CFE, CRMA

Audit Director

Office of Inspector General

Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Blvd MS 41
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: 850 245-3151 (Internal 3157)

Fax: 850 245-2994



